

From: etcemi-Seednet [etcemi@seed.net.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2002 4:53 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: «Ã ,g²z
Subject: Re: RACEWOOD TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYLBTD-2403, An02T2218

Hi Mike,

We did tune the output power to maximum during the final compliance tests.
We asked the manufacturer about the supported output power in user's manual.
They told us this device doesn't support Class 1 output power and the user's manual have to be modified.
Please see attached file for modified page of user's manual.

If you have any instruction, please advise us.
Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: Will Yauo (E-mail) <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; Will Yauo-Personal (E-mail) <willyauo@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2002 7:49 AM
Subject: FW: RACEWOOD TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYLBTD-2403, An02T2218

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2002 4:20 PM

> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> Subject: RACEWOOD TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYLBTD-2403, An02T2218

>

>

> Notice_content

> -----

> Question #1: Per user manual and operational description, this bluetooth

> device can support Class 1 (Max.20dBm, Min:0dBm) and Class 2 (Max.4dBm,

- > Min:-6dBm) output power. However, this device was tested in accordance
- > 15.249 requirement. When the device is operated in Class 1 or Class 2
- > output power, this device will not able to comply with 15.249 field strength
- > limits. Please explain the operating condition during the final compliance
- > tests.
- >
- > Best Regards
- >
- > Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
- > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
- > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
- > information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
- > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
- > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
- > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
- > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.